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Diamond Williams 

From: Ann Bassett [abasseU@lawfJa.com] 

Sent: Friday, June 04,2010 11 :04 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Subject: Docket No. 100295-TP 

Attachments: 2010-06-04, 100295, Intrado's Notice of Voluntary Dismissal Without Prejudice.pdf 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Floyd R. Self, Esq. 

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 

P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
(850) 222-0720 
fself@lawfla.com 

The Docket No. is 100295-TP Complaint by Intrado Communications Inc. agains BeliSouth Telecommunications, 
Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida for alleged failure to comply with Order PSC-08-0798-FOF-TP, and request for expedited 
treatment, pursuant to Section 364.058, F.S. and Rule 25-22.0365, F.A.C. 

This is being filed on behalf of Intrado Communications Inc. 

Total Number of Pages is 3 

Intrado Communications Inc. 's Notice of Voluntary Dismissal Without Prejudice 

Ann Bassett 

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 

2618 Centennial Place (32308) 

P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address:<abassett@lawfla.com> 
Web Address: <www.lawf/a.com> 
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S 
Me MESSER CAPARELLO &. SELF 1 P.A. 

Attorneys At Law

& Utww.lawjlll.com 

June 4, 2010 

BY ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 110, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 100295-TP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for fit ing on behalfoflntrado Communications Inc. is are an electronic version of 
Intrado Communications Inc.'s Notice of Voluntary Dismissal in the above referenced docket. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

FRS/amb 
Enclosure 
cc: Rebecca Ballesteros, Esq. 

Regional Center Office Park I 26111 Centennial Place J 1'1Il1ahauee, florida 32308 

Mailing Addr~$$: P.O. Box 15579 I Tallahassee, Florida 32317 


Mail! r,'tphrmt: (850) 222·0720 I FlU: (850) 224·4359 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In re: Complaint by Intrado Communications ) 

Inc. against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. ) 

d/b/a AT&T Florida for alleged failure to comply ) Docket No. 100295-TP 

with Order PSC-08-0798-FOF-TP, and request ) Filed: June 4,2010 

for expedited treatment. pursuant to ) 

Section 364.058, F.S. and Rule 25·22.0365. F.A.C. } 


) 

NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Intrado Communications Inc. hereby files its Notice of Voluntary Dismissal -------' 
Without Prejudice of its May 14,2010 Complaint in this WX:Kel: 

Floyd . Self 
MESSE ,CAFARELLO & SELf, P.A. 
2618 CenteJ.uu·_""""",~__­
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
Tel. 850-222-0720 
Fax 850-558-0656 
E-mail: fself@Jawtla.com 

Counsel for Intrado Communications Inc. 

~~. r', ,J, w.' >' 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been 
served on the following parties by Electronic Mail and/or U.S. Mail this 4th day of June, 
2010. 

Pauline Evans, Esq. 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Manuel A. Gurdian, Esq. 
Jerry D. Hendrix 
c/o Mr. Gregory Follensbee 
AT&T Florida Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 


